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July 18, 2017

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notification of Resumption of Operations
KIDO(AM), Nampa, Idaho (Facility Id. 17396)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Townsquare Media Boise License, LLC, the licensee of the above-
referenced station, and pursuant to Section 73.1560(d) of the Commission's rules, this letter is to
notify the Commission that the station has resumed full-power operations at its licensed
parameters.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact undersigned counsel.

Very truly yours,

oward M. Liberman
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